
barn on the site of 49 London End in the 1660s, as this was the heyday of a short-lived fashion for storing hay in buildings with ad­justable roofs. It may be taken to indicate a progressive farmer. 

A stance of omniscience is a tiresome one in a reviewer. Let this one avow gladly that this modest little book told him things he did not know before. It will do the same for other people, and deserves every success. J.C.T. 

OBITUARY 
LADY HARTWELL was a daughter of the first Earl of Birkenhead (F .E. Smith) and inherited much of his wit and intellect. She married in 1936 the Han. Michael Berry, now Editor-in-Chief of The Daily Telegraph; they did much to restore Oving House, their fine house overlooking the Vale of Aylesbury, and entertained members of the Society there in 1969. Lady Hartwell was a Trustee of the British Museum and on the Council of the Victoria and Albert Museum. 
HAYWARD PARROTT came from a well­known Bucks. family which he traced back to Wotton Underwood in 1684. He was the son of Dr. T.G. Parrott of 1 Church Street, Ayles­bury; after qualifying as a solicitor he joined his family firm, Parrott & Coales, who have 

been lawyers in Aylesbury since 1776. Reticent and shy, he was unmarried and devoted the latter part of his life to the history of Ayles­bury and mid-Bucks. Aylesbury Vale Yester­days was published in 1981, and a second volume soon after his death. 
THE REV. C. NORMAN WHITE was Vicar of Ellesborough for many years, a man of many interests and great charm. THE REV. G.T. BARKER, Vicar of Wingrave 1949-69, died at the age of 89; he helped show Chelm­cote Manor to members in 1971. 
Other members who died during the year were S.W. Hester, Dr. E.O Hope, Mrs. A. Martin, and A.M. Milton. E.V. 

THE SOCIETY 
Membership At the end of the year adult membership was 624, counting family members as two. There were 13 junior members (excluding minors within family memberships) and 15 member societies. 

Council Council met five times. Councillor A.H.J. Baines and J. G. Chenevix Trench were elected Chairman and Vice Chairman respectively. Mr. David Allen attended only one meeting before resigning on moving to Hampshire to take up a post in the museum service there. Council appointed Mr. P.M. Gulland to fill the vacancy until the 1983 annual general meeting. 
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Council spent much time on representations to the Department of the Environment on two Government consultative papers on the organi­sation of ancient monuments and historic buildings. Council's view was that the func­tions of the new commission or "agency" proposed by the Minister should be limited to the management, maintenance and commercial administration of all monuments and buildings in the care of the Secretary of State. It should be able to make grants for preservation and maintenance, but responsibility for grants for rescue excavation would remain with the Ministry. The Society urged that the relatively small and concentrated agency that it advo­cated would be well placed to call on local, 


